
carter vapgroup.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Carter,

Glayson Leroy <gleroy@thegalera.com>
Monday, May 6, 2024 3:04 PM
carter vapgroup.com
Re: I must get the mural info from you!

My apologies. We've been slammed with the trip and on the job. But below should cover what you'll
need.

Materials:
Tile, plaster and grout

Equipment:
Swing Stage to (be supplied by client)

Maintenance:
Galera Collective will maintain any part of the mural should it be destroyed by weather with in the first
year after install. Maintenance contract will be reworked after year 1.

Regards,

Glayson LeRoy
www.TheGalera.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

On Apr 30, 2024, at 1 :29 PM, Galera Collective <gleroy@thegalera.com> wrote:

Will do.

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 1 :29 PM carter vapgroup.com <carter@vapgroup.com> wrote:
Thursday is the latest. I also need the description of materials.

Thanks
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Regards,
Glayson LeRoy
www.GaleraCollective.com
www.TheGalera.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.
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